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The applicant(s) hereby appliss to the Land Registrar.
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|

03725 - 0177 LT
PTW PT OF E1/2 LT 31 CON 5 MARKHAM PTS 5 & 6, 65R18913; S/T R691242;

Estate/Qualifier  Fee Simple Lt Conversion Qualified

Description
MARKHAM
Address MARKHAM ,
Applicant(s) J

This Order/By-law affects the selected PINs.

Name

Address for Service 101 Town Centre Boulevard
Markham, Qntario

L3R SW3

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MARKHAM

This document is being authorized by a municipal corporation The Corporation of the Town of Markham, Don Cousens, Mayor and

Sheila Birrell, Clerk.

This document is not authorized under Power of Attorney by this party.

Statements

This application is based on the Municipality By-Law No. 2005-76 dated 2005/03/28.

Schedule: See Schedules

Signed By
Cathy 1. Wyatt 101 Town Centre Bivd. acting for Applicant(s) Signed 200504 12
Markham L3R SW3
ol 805-477-7000
Fax 9054797764
Submitted By
2005 04 12

TOWN OF MARKHAM

Tel 905-477-7000
Fax 9054797764

101 Town Centre Bivd.
Markham L3R SW3

Fees/Taxes/Payment

Statutory Registration Fee

Total Paid

$60.00

$60.00

File Number

Applicant Client File Number :

05 0411 LG 0037



CERTIFIED A TRUE COPY
" "Sheila Birrell" ¢/s
SHEILA BIRRELL, TOWN CLERK
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OFF MARKHAM

BY-LAW 2005-76

A by-law to designate a property as being of
Historic and/or Architectural Value or Interest
The Almira Flour and Woollen Mill

WHEREAS Pursuant to Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, the council of a
municipality is authorized to enact by-laws to designate a real property, including all
the buildings and structures thereon, to be of historic and/or architectural value or
interest;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Markham has caused
to be served on the owners of the lands and premises at:

Karen Chadwick

4160 19th Avenue Inc.

176 Main Street Unionville
Unionville, ON

L3R 2G9

and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to designate The Almira
Flour and Woollen Mill, 4160 19th Avenue and has caused such notice of intention to
be published once in a newspaper having a general circulation in the municipality;

AND WHEREAS the reasons for designations are set out in Schedule “B” attached
hereto and forming part of this by-law;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN
OF MARKHAM HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

L. THAT the following real properties, more particularly described in Schedule
“A” attached hereto and forming part of this by-law is hereby designated as
being of historic and/or architectural value or interest:

The Almira Flour and Woollen Mill
4160 19th Avenue
Town of Markham
The Regional Municipality of York

2. THAT the Town Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law

to be registered against the properties described in Schedule “A” attached
hereto in the property Land Registry Office.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS
29™ DAY OF MARCH, 2005.

"Sheila Birrell” "Don Cousens”

SHEILA BIRRELL, TOWN CLERK DON COUSENS, MAYOR
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SCHEDULE ‘A’ TO
BY-LAW 2005-76

In the Town of Markham in the Regional Municipality of York, property descriptions
as follows:

Pt W Pt of E1/2 Lt 31 Con 5 Markham Pts 5&6, 65R18913

TOWN OF MARKHAM
REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF YORK
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SCHEDULE ‘B’ TO
BY-LAW 2005-76

STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR DESIGNATION

The Almira Mill located at 4160 19 Avenue, is recommended for designation under
Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act because of its historical, architectural and
contextual significance.

Historical Reasons

The Almira Mill was originally built c.1844 and served the community of Almira for
over a Century. After a disastrous fire in the 1940s, a large portion of the mill was
destroyed. In 1986, the mill was re-built in a form reminiscent of the original using a
large portion of the original mill which remained after the 1940s fire.

The community of Almira is located in Concession 5 on lots 30 and 31, midway
between the 5" and 6™ lines of Markham Township on the banks of Bruce Creek, a
branch of the Rouge River.

The 1851 Census gives no evidence of Almira’s existence, but by 1866 it was a small
hamlet. The origin of the name “Almira” is today unknown.

According to Berczy’s 1803 Report, early family names in the vicinity were Klein,
Spofford and Bowman. The area began to emerge as a settlement around 1844 when a
mill was established on the banks of the creek. Within a few years houses sprang up
in the vicinity of the mill to house the workers who kept it running. By 1857, a post
office was opened.

The Almira Flour, Grist and Woollen Mill was erected in 1844 by Benjamin Bowman
on the north side of what became the village of Almira. He also built a number of
houses in the community to house workers at the mill. From this pioneer miller, the
business passed into the hands of Alfred Spoffard, and in April 1880, the mills were
bought by Samuel Boyer Lehman, who with his two sons, Harman Daniel and John
Willis, operated the business as S.B Lehman Almira Flour and Woollen Mills until a
large portion of it was destroyed by fire on February 13, 1943.

This particular woollen mill was said to be “the only one of its kind in the Province”.
Five Thousand pounds of wool was manufactured there each year, all of it except the
black wool from Western Ontario, purchased from local farmers.

In the 1980s, The German Canadian Folklore Society produced a detailed account of
the old mill which is as follows:

“The large 3-storey[in reality 2 storey] brick structure was divided in half
from top to bottom by a heavy fire wall of brick. The west half being the
feed and flour section, and the east half the Woollen. In the Flour mill,
there was a large French Burr Millstone, flour grinding complex as well as
two grain grinding machines and an oat roller. The basement of the
woollen mill held the large flume, three water turbines and scouring
machines for washing blankets and special heavy all-wool cloth for horse
blankets. ‘

The first floor contained a heavy power picker for shredding the fleece, a
complete set of carding machines.
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The process of making wool at the Almira Mill was a major community
activity in North Markham Township. In the spring, the farmers would
drive their flocks of sheep to the old mill race and wash the fleece while on
the sheep. By doing this the mill operators would pay more for their wool
(Fleece). After washing the sheep, they would drive them back home and
keep them in a clean place for a few days until the fleece was dry. Then
the process of shearing began. The fleece was taken to the mill to be sold
and to be made into blankets and socks. The woollen yarn was made up
into an average of 200 pairs of socks and 200 Ibs bulk yarn each season.

All the output from the mill was sold locally to individuals or in stores
within a radius of 30 miles. Four people were employed in the mill during
the busy season from April till October.”

The Almira Mill was a focal point of the area for decades. Its loss in the fire of 1943
was a major blow to the hamlet causing Almira to virtually fade from the map. A
number of the old mill-workers cottages remained, however, as a testament to the
thriving village that was. The mill was also not a complete loss, however, as a
significant portion remained intact and was put into use for storage and local industry.

In 1988, the process of rebuilding the mill came about when Upper Canada Structures
bought the property with the intention to incorporate the remnants of the old building
into their new showroom which would take the form of the old mill. Today the
reconstructed mill is again a landmark of Almira.

Architectural Reasons

The Almira Woollen mill is of architectural significance as one of only three historic
reminders of the numerous mills which were once seen thought the township and as a
focal point of the historic community of Almira. The original mill was a large 2 storey
brick structure with a five window bays fronting onto the street. When it burned in
1943 the top section of the old mill was lost leaving only one-storey flat roofed
remnant which miraculously survived in that form for over 40 years.

In 1988, the original component of the building was sensitively incorporated into a
larger frame structure which echoed the form and massing of the original Almira
Woollen Mill.

The renovated mill features wood, double hung windows with true divided lights,
horizontal wood siding and a side wing clad in board and batten which incorporates
most of the original structure.

Contextual Reasons

The Almira Woollen Mill is of contextual significance as a major landmark of the
community of Almira and a tangible reminder to the period when the structure in its
original form were the economic hub for much of north Markham Township.

Significant Heritage Attributes:

Overall Form and Height

Window Openings on the original section of the building;
Original structural walls and foundations of the historic mill;
Historic associations with the founding of Almira;

Wood Siding '

Wood Windows with true divided lights;
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